

Canby Traffic Safety Commission Meeting Minutes
Oct 9, 2024

Commission Members Present: Clint Coleman, Eric Van Zandt, DeAnna Ball-Karb, Gary Bryant, Jackie Jones, Tina Schimpf.

City Members Present: Spencer Pollack, Officer A.J Miller & Trainee, Brianna Addotta.

Meeting Called to Order: 8:33am

Introductions:

Review & Approval of Sept 18, 2024 Minutes (Moved to approve by Tina / Seconded by Clint / All in Favor / None opposed)

Citizen Input: (No Citizens present for input / Discussed letter and concerns from Citizens not present)

Note: Clint recommended we coordinate a Field Trip with Jenni and our Committee to walk SW 3rd to identify future placement of crosswalks
And other possible solutions.

Old Business:

- A. Discuss Traffic Concerns from last Meeting.
(Jackie moved we have sign installed at SE 2nd & Ivy / cross traffic does not have to stop Clint Seconded / All in Favor)
- B. Logging Road:
(Clint Spoke with Joe Merrick regarding his recommended speed for logging Rd / he referred it back to Jerry / Spencer provided speed information for the road / Joe Merrick said Stop light at 99E and Southend Rd taken off the table as Tolls in question) Tina suggested we not focus on roadways outside the City Limits.
- C. Discussion of Utilizing Social Media for Traffic Safety / We will schedule a Coffee Meeting with our Social Media Team and Officer Miller to Discuss his best practices and solutions and best methods to inform the Citizens of Canby.
- D. Speed Enforcement Cameras no new information to report at this time.

New Business:

- A. Meeting to be scheduled for field trip to SW 3rd to review and discuss possible solutions)
- B. Meeting to be scheduled with our Social Media Team and Officer Miller to discuss problems and solutions and informing our Citizens.
- C. Discussion of Seeking a Grant Writer to help raise funds to solve some of our Traffic Safety Issues.

Staff Reports:

- A. Canby Police: Officer Miller provided details and answered questions related to Traffic Safety.
- B. Canby Planning: Brianna discussed opening of the Beer Library, Soon to open Marshalls and a variety of other projects.

- C. Public Works: Spencer reported paving of Alleys in Canby nearly complete / Hwy 99E project nearly complete and other updates.
- D. City Council Liaison: Traci discussed new location of Sr Center along with discussions of use of old Sr Center along with a variety of other projects.

Board Member Reports:

- A. DeAnna Ball-Karb: Discussed parking problems along 13th & Berg Parkway near Ballfields in no parking zones. (seeking solutions)
- B. Gary Bryant: No Report
- C. Jackie Jones: Will be providing more information on PSA's (Public Service Announcements)